		KPBSD Hea	ath (Care	Comm	nitte	e							
		Dra	aft N	<u> 1inu</u>	tes									
Meeting Date:	9/19/2012	Time:	¤2:45	¤2:45 PM			Location: KPB Risk Management Office						ice	
		Voting 3	Mem	bers	Present	;								
Telephonically	Terri Tidwell (HCPC	Chair, KPESA)	4	Present Matt Fischer (HCPC S						Secretary, KPEA)				
Present	Patty Sirois (KPESA)		4	Telep	ohonically			(Outgoing HCPC Chair, KPEA)						
Absent	Carl Locke (KPESA) Vaughn Dosko (KPAA	4	Р	resent		Zopf-			KPEA	A)				
Telephonically		Р	Present Mike Druce (KPEA)											
Quorum P	resent: Yes													
					· •.									
		Administra	tion a	and (Consult	r								
Present	Tim Peterson (Plan Ac Stacy Gorder (Employ		Present David Jones (Assistant Superintendent)											
Present		Р	resent	Colle	en Sav	voie (F	arker	-Smitl	n-Feek	Con	sultant)			
Present	Laurie Olson (KPBSD	Finance Director)												
			Gue	oste										
			Gue											
I			Oner	n Mee	ting									
	start Time: 2:51				ung									
Weeting 5	dart Time.										1			
п		Ap	prova	al of /	Agenda	l								
Agenda A	pproved				-8									
	oproved with additions													
	1													
III		Reading a	nd A	ppro	val of N	/linu	tes							
8/13/12														
Yes 8/13/12	Minutes approved with	n corrections												
	•													
IV		Administrati	on ar	nd Co	nsultar	nt Re	ports	5						
Tim Peterson		District reviewed six(6)												
Plan Administi	rator	interviewed over two days. The District's recommendation is to stay with REHN. The borough is												
		currently still deliberating over their selection. — Currently there are four large claims over 100 thousand dollars but only one claim has hit the 200												
		thousand dollars indivi	-							-				
		another claim with our stop-loss carrier to pay directly. This claim could be over one million												
		dollars.												
		There are Alaskan companies and agencies that are providing their employees an optional insurance policy. That policy will cover the first 20% of all covered expenses and then pass the												
		remaining 80% to be co	overed	by the	second in	nsurer	. We l	have b	een se	eeing 1	nore o	of this	s.	
		Action to be Tolym												
		Action to be Taken Deteming how many of the plan members h						ResponsibleDue DatColleen S.10/18/201					0/18/2012	
		dual coverage, how r			COIR	en 9	•		10/2012					
		secondary, what wou												
		we had a system similar												
		employee was allowed		ther										
		coverage, and the dis												
		contribution to the p												

KPE	ey Gorder	No Report												
	SD Health Benefits Manager													
	rie Olson SD Finance Director	Presented monthly spreadsheet.												
	SD Finance Director	The addendum to the draft of the 6-30-12 Health Ca	are Committee Recap summa	ry indicates that										
		\$681,894.89 will be added to the current \$2,921,297												
		\$3,603,192.55 in the Health Care Reserve. The incr Reimbursements and \$56,843.41 from Interest Incor		Physical										
		An Internal Service Fund for Health Care has been e		al Fund and it will										
		reflect all the information about the Health Care Res	_											
		Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is finished and presented to the School Board at their November meeting.												
		Created a memo on the breakdown of the Per Emplo	Created a memo on the breakdown of the Per Employee Per Month costs and other costs reflected											
		on the Rehn fees for the committee, they will receive	e it by email this afternoon.											
		Action to be Taken	Responsible	Due Date										
Coll	een Savoie	Health Fair is October 6th at Central Peninsula Gene												
'arl	ker-Smith-Feek Consultant	to participants 18 and older, 100% paid by the plan.	Flu shots are free to particip	oants age 9 and										
		older, 100% paid by HCCMCA.												
V		Items from Previous Meeting	Responsible											
1	Discrprancy between experimental Memo to be forwarded by	Tim P to the committee	Laurie O.	9/19/2012										
	Poster Printing	Thin F. to the committee	Terri T. and Laurie											
2	Complete and are being sent	t to the schools	Terri T. and Laurie											
	Review of TPA proposals		Matt and Terri T.	0/10/2012										
3	Review of TPA proposals Reccommendation to stay w	ith Rehn	Matt and Terri 1.	9/19/2012										
			Tim P.	r a total of Physical al Fund and it will ed once the e School Board at at er costs reflected Due Date Due Date 9/19/2012 9/19/2012 Immediately Duration										
4	Rate returned to FY 12 amo Done	unt by District Office	11m P.	Immediately										
-														
XI		Unfinished Business	Presenter	Duration										
1	By-law Change-		Matt Fischer											
	Section III – Secretary/Treas	surer												
	A. The HCPC Secretary will	l be responsible for												
	1. Recording the minutes from record them if the secretary	om each HCPC meeting or asking another member	r to											
	-	s to all HCPC members within five working days	of											
	the meeting	s to an mer e members whill not working days	01											
	the meeting													
	3. Maintaining a record of o													
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi	ng											
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law.	ing											
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a	ng											
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law.												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members Monitoring, keeping a log 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a pers approve them as accurate.												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members Monitoring, keeping a log 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members Monitoring, keeping a log 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members Monitoring, keeping a log 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC members Monitoring, keeping a log 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as 	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business.												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as Motion: To change the byla	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business.												
	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as Motion: To change the byla Made by: Terri Tid	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business. aws as noted above: well Seconded by: Patty Sirois												
71	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as Motion: To change the byla Motion: To change the byla Made by: Terri Tid Vote: Yes	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business. aws as noted above: well Seconded by: Patty Sirois 7 No		Durati										
<u>×11</u>	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as Motion: To change the byla Motion: To change the byla Made by: Terri Tid Vote: Yes	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a pers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business. aws as noted above: well Seconded by: Patty Sirois 7 No No 0	ture	Duration										
×11	 Maintaining a record of o Digitally recording all me confidential information in v Posting the minutes to the majority of the HCPC memb Monitoring, keeping a log of funds contractually set as Motion: To change the byla Motion: To change the byla Made by: Terri Tid Vote: Yes	etings. No recording shall be done while discussi which public release would violate the law. e District's Health folder within 48 hours after a bers approve them as accurate. g, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expendi ide for the HCPC to conduct business. aws as noted above: well Seconded by: Patty Sirois 7 No	ture	Duration										

Notes:	Discussio	n cont	tered on:							٦			I	I	
inotes:	1			te hen	efit maximu	ım?	Colle	en Sistat	ed most						1
					\$1,500. Ma										
					\$3,000 bene										
					offered. Ma										
	-		-	-	achers in the										
	maximum														
	2. Do we want to raise the benefit or lower the premium? Opinions were mixed as to which we be more beneficial to the members of the plan.														
	pian.														
	3. Does 80% reimbursement for major services match most other dental plans? Colleen stated the most common plan design is 100% preventive, 80% routine, 50% major Matt stated it doesn't make sense that we cover a root canal, but we only cover 50% of the crown that is required.														
	4		1 66 -		1 0 771	,									
	4. What would the effective date be? The members that support an increase were split between a January effective date, and an October														
	effective of		JIII Detwee	II a ja	inuary effect	Ive c	iale, a		lobel						
		inte.													
	5. What w	will th	e cost to th	ie plar	n be? Colle	en w	ill wo	rk on an	estimate						
			ext meeting												
Motion:					\$1500 to \$3	;000,	majo	r care 80	% up to						
	\$3000 ma	x. Eff	fective Jan	uary 1	1, 2013										
	Made by:	Terri I	 Z		Seconded	1 by:	Patty	s		-					
	-	1	2 Terri Z. &	z Mike	i i	5	-			-					
					\$1500 to \$3	-		r care 80	% up to	-					
Motion:	¢2000		fective Oct			,	j -								
Without	Made by:	1			Seconded	d by:	Dotty	s		-					
		· · · ·	2 (D. 4) S	Mark	No	<u>1 Uy.</u> 5		3.		-					
			2 (Patty S.,	Matt)											_
Decom	Action to			0.0	Respon	nsibl	е	Due 10/18/20	e Date	4					_
	h the cost o) the	proposal,	as	Colleen S.			10/18/20	112	-	D-44: 0				-
Memo o		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	. D	<u></u>	.1	1	•	· 1	_	Patti S	•			_
Notes:			mo from T 8/12 meetii												
					sed and been										
					n on the web			by a me	no nom						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·														
															1
															1
					I	Next	Mee	ting							
Date:	10/18/201	.2		Risk	Managemen	nt Of	fice								
					F	Adjo	urnn	nent							
Motion:	To Adjou	rn													
	Made by:	Patty S	s		Seconder	d by:	Matt	7							
	Made by: Patty S. Seconded by: Matt F. Vote: Yes 7 No													1	
		-	T		No	a by.	wiau	r.		_					-